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Responses to Questions for RFP # 09-13DS:
Benefit Consultant Services – June 2009

Q1.  On page 2 you refer to looking for a "broker/consultant".  Does the City have a preference?  There are substantial differences between the two types of advisors, so wanted to make sure we understood what the City is looking for.
A1.  The City of Duluth expects to partner with a benefits consulting firm to add value to strategic planning, administration and other services, as well as effectively consult around best practices, state-of-the art practices, developing RFPs, vendor selection, and vendor performance evaluation.
Q2.  Do you have a current broker or consultant?  Are they being asked to provide a bid?

A2.  The City of Duluth does not have a broker or consultant.

Q3.  Are there statutory reasons for seeking proposals?

A3.  No.  The City of Duluth seeks expertise in a number of areas to include regulatory and statutory compliance.  Timely assistance in regards to current and emerging compliance with regulations and IRS Code would be expected as well.
Q4.  You indicated that the consultant should attend monthly Health Insurance Committee meetings.  How long are the meetings?  Is the consultant there in a presentation role or as a commentator?

A4.  Participation is required at all regular Health Insurance Labor-Management Committee meetings held the second Tuesday of every month, beginning at 12:00p.m. and ending at 2:00p.m.   Depending on how the benefit consultant’s role evolves, attendance may be required versus teleconference.  However, we are open to both scenarios as appropriate.  
Q5.  Does the City have financial reports that they are used to seeing for the monthly and quarterly financial reporting?  We have reporting packages but would like to make sure they are aligned with what the City is used to seeing.

A5.  Monthly summary financial reporting on claims experience is prepared by the City’s Finance Department.  If you’re reporting packages would provide an enhancement to ours, we’re open to “best practices”.  
Q6.  You asked for a proposal to include preparing request for proposals.  How often do you anticipate this activity?  These are rather involved projects so want to make sure to build in the appropriate fee structure.

A6.  Minnesota Statutes require certain benefit services go out to bid periodically.
Q7.  For the selection criteria, can you provide an approximate weighting or order of importance?

A7.  Qualifications:  15%; Experience:  15%; Technical Strength:  15%; Customer Service:  15%; Price:  30%; References:  10%

Q8.  Do you anticipate that the selected broker/consultant will be solely compensated by the fees paid by the City?  In other words, many firms accept commissions over and above the City's fee and also accept override commissions based on doing a certain volume of business with an insurance company.  Can you let us know how that works today and is expected to work in this RFP?  In our experience, brokers often have more attractive fees as they are receiving commissions and overrides.   Watson Wyatt can be paid either through fees or commissions (or a combination) but we do not accept overrides.

A8.  In the past, the City paid a retainer for core consulting services and project fees for services that occurred less frequently.  Each vendor responding to the RFP should provide the fee schedule that is appropriate to their organization and services being offered.  The City does not have any issues if the selected broker/consultant receives commissions from a company that provides the City of Duluth with quality service at an affordable price.
Q9.  You note that Workman’s Compensation and is part of the requested services.  How heavily weighted will this service be in comparison to the other services noted?
A9.  The City of Duluth has a desire to implement an effective and integrated total absence management strategy in order to ensure compliance with state and federal regulations, increase productivity and reduce costs, and boost employee morale.  To that extent, the City of Duluth has determined that the overall strategic approach of a total absence management solution will be weighted equally with all the items noted in Section 6. A. 8) of the RFP.  (Note:  RTW is the City of Duluth’s current Workman’s Compensation Administrator and the contract goes out for bid every five (5) years.)

Q10.  You note that Medicare Supplement Funding is part of the requested services.  How heavily weighted will this service be in comparison to the other services noted?
A10.  The items noted in Section 6. A. 8) of the RFP will be weighted equally.
Q11.  Does the City have a budget range for the services requested?
A11.  The budget will be contingent upon services to be contracted.  
Q12.  Is the City willing to split any of the RFP services between more than one consulting firm?
A12.  The City of Duluth wishes to retain the services of one consultant, but will not exclude the possibility of sharing services between two consulting firms. 

Q13.  The requested services outlined under categories A through D appear to be focused on the City of Duluth’s health care plans.  Is the City’s intent to receive strategy, plan management and implementation support for its retirement plans as well?

A13.  Yes.
Q14.  Is the City requesting GASB retiree valuation consulting support as part of this proposal request?
A14.  No.  However, the City of Duluth will be issuing an RFP for the GASB retiree valuation shortly and the benefits consultant selected is welcome to bid on the RFP.

Q15.  Could you please further describe the support you are seeking under Account Management and Client Services that is identified in the RFP as “completion of stewardship/strategy report”?
A15.  The expectation of a stewardship report is to keep the City of Duluth informed on how the benefits consultant will impact the City’s balance sheet and bring value in the future.  Some of the items the City of Duluth expects in the stewardship report are:

· Review of completed projects.

· Demonstration as to how the consulting firm will or has improved the City’s ROI.

· Information about the condition of the marketplace and benchmarking data.

· Establishment of commitments by providing the City a “yardstick” to measure results.
Q16.  Could you please provide details on the City’s current disability program plan design and the carrier who administers this benefit (e.g., short-term disability, long-term disability and worker’s compensation benefits)?

A16.  The City of Duluth self administers its short- and long-term disability programs.  The bargaining agreements include specific language relating to the effective date, duration and benefit amounts available under the sick leave and long-term disability provisions.  The City of Duluth’s TPA for worker’s compensation is RTW, Inc.
Q17.  Does the City currently use a consultant or broker to assist with the services outlined in this proposal?  If yes, are you currently paying commissions to this broker?

A17.  The City of Duluth does not have a broker or consultant.
Q18.  Does the City have an expected budget or fee range for the services being requested in the RFP that you can share with us?
A18.  The City of Duluth has not recently worked with a benefits consultant and has not yet determined its budget for consulting services.  

Q19.  Do you currently have a broker or consultant serving in this role for the City?  If so, please provide the name and length of service.
A19.  The City of Duluth does not have a broker or consultant.

Q20.  Please provide a description and/or copy of the Stewardship Strategy Report outlined in Section 5, A-6.  Has this report been started or completed in the past?
A20.  The expectation of a stewardship report is to keep the City of Duluth informed on how the benefits consultant will impact the City’s balance sheet and bring value in the future.  Some of the items the City of Duluth expects in the stewardship report are:

· Review of completed projects.

· Demonstration as to how the consulting firm will or has improved the City’s ROI.

· Information about the condition of the marketplace and benchmarking data.

· Establishment of commitments by providing the City a “yardstick” to measure results.
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